Questions and Answers:
ICT Testing Services Supplier List Bid (GPAA 27/2016)


	

QUESTION
	

ANSWER

	I would like to find out which database we would need to be registered on. Do we need to be registered on the following website:

	Correct and find attached the leaflet for the CSD.




	
As per the bid document on page 33 it says that:

ALL BIDS MUST BE SUBMITTED WITH THE STANDARD FORMS – (NOT TO BE RE-TYPED).

We would like to know what that means in detail if possible. For instance for C1, We would generally write up a document with the proposal covering the areas you have requested for, are we instead supposed to fill out the forms/questionnaires provided on page 12 - 18 for this instead of a formal proposal? Or is this only in relation to the SBD Forms from page 35?

In the effort to ensure that we submit our proposal in the acceptable format, we would appreciate a bit of clarification on the highlighted text above.


	The note on page 33 only relates to the SBD forms as required for administrative compliance.
The technical proposal and formal response will be based on the functionality criteria and the competency area responses.


	1. I noted that there are quite a few mandatory requirements listed on p5, should a prospective bidder therefore not meet all the mandatory requirements, for example, if we perhaps do not have FSB experience of minimum 5 years as well as Financial Portfolio administration experience of 5 years – would this disqualify our response in totality?  Are these listed mandatory requirements applicable to all aspects and categories of services?  
2. If we have substantial experience in various testing environments, but not specifically in TCOE implementation – would this also be a factor that would disqualify us?


	1. The mandatory experience relates to the types of clients you had previously that functioned in the applicable industry and not your entity itself.
a) The Evaluation criteria (from page 9) will be used to evaluate the responses.
2. The concept of a panel of service providers is used to allow GPAA to source from the service providers based on their strongest area of competence.
0. To allow GPAA to source the best service provider for a specific service, we will not disqualify you based on the lack of experience in the TCOE implementation.
0. We will evaluate based on your response on your area of competence.
0. Thus based on your response GPAA will be able to identify your strong suite of services that will be utilized in the delivery of the required deliverables. 

	Could you please confirm if GPAA wants the service provide (Bidder) to have their own security testing tools or GPAA will provide the tools.
I’m asking because on page 5 of the RFF “Minimum Competence Requirements Section” is focusing the service provider experience on the tool and none of those are for security testing.

	The service provider will not be required to supply any tools.


	Please advise how many CVs are required per role?

	The only CV’s required for the bid is the CV’s as referenced in point C5 in the Evaluation Criteria on page 10.

The CV’s as referenced in the RFP refers to the second round of sourcing after the bid was allocated to the service provider.


	On page  15 point 1.7.1 (c) it refers to the following – “Are accompanied by the required securities” 
On page 19 point 7 is referring to “performance security” 
What are the securities that these points are referring to? 

	On page 15 point 1.7.1 (c) it refers to the following – “Are accompanied by the required securities” 
Not applicable for this bid. The inclusion is part of the standard annexure. 
On page 19 point 7 is referring to “performance security” 
Not applicable for this bid.  The inclusion is part of the standard annexure.


	I see the tender document talks about vetting. How will these impact foreign nationals? Are we allowed to use foreign nationals as resources?

	The normal rules for vetting of foreign nationals will apply.
GPAA currently has employees that are foreign nationals.
The only requirement, as discussed in the briefing session, is that we require the resources on site.
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CENTRAL SUPPLIER 
DATABASE
FOR GOVERNMENT


INFORMATION


What is the Central Supplier 
Database?


Why should a supplier register 
on the CSD?


The Central Supplier Database (CSD) is a single database to serve as 
the source of all supplier information for all spheres of government. 
The purpose of centralising government’s supplier database is 
to reduce duplication of effort and cost for both supplier and 
government while enabling electronic procurement processes.


From 1 September 2015 prospective suppliers will be able to 
self-register on the CSD website www.csd.gov.za.  Suppliers 
can capture and update their information on the CSD at any 
time, in preparation for the utilisation of supplier data through 
procurement and financial systems used by all organs of 
state from 1 April 2016.  The period from 1 September 2015 
to 31 March 2016, will be referred to as the Interim Period. 


Once information has been verified with external data sources, 
a unique supplier number and security code will be allocated 
and communicated to the supplier. Suppliers will be required to 
keep their data updated regularly and should confirm at least 
once a year that their data is still current and updated.  Automatic 
re-verification of relevant supplier data against SARS, CIPC etc. 
will be done regularly (daily, weekly, monthly, etc.) as required. 


Apart from registering and capturing supplier information on 
the CSD, suppliers currently on any database of organs of state 
need to maintain their records through the current supplier 
systems for the period 1 September 2015 to 31 March 2016.  


During the interim period, suppliers must provide their CSD supplier 
number and unique security code as well as any other relevant 
documentation (not yet electronically verified by the CSD) to the 
organs of state.  Organs of state will use the CSD supplier number and 
unique security code to view/print the verified supplier information 
from the CSD in order to maintain their current supplier databases.


•	 Suppliers will only be required to register once when they do 
business with government;  


•	 A supplier will be able to ensure their data is up-to-date, complete 
and accurate;


•	 Standardised and electronic verification of supplier information 
leading to reduced fraud with paper copies and manual 
processes;


•	 Supplier will not be required to submit physical tax clearance and 
business registration certificate to organs of state; and


•	 Single source of supplier information to all organs of state.


All suppliers will be required to complete required information on the 
CSD website and must ensure it is complete, accurate and compre-
hensive. The following would be amongst the required information:


•	 Supplier information i.e. supplier type, identification number, 
supplier name, trading name and country of origin;


•	 Supplier contact i.e.  preferred contact person, preferred 
communication method, email address, cell phone number, 
telephone number, etc.;


•	 Supplier address i.e. country, province, municipality, city, suburb, 
ward and postal code;


•	 Bank account information;
•	 Supplier tax information;
•	 Ownership information, i.e. name and identification number of 


directors, members etc.;
•	 Association to any other suppliers i.e. branch, consortium 


member etc.; and
•	 Commodities the supplier can supply.


A valid email address, identity number, cell phone number and bank 
account details are mandatory in order to register on the CSD. Apart from 
the above, it is foreseen that B-BBEE information will be included in the CSD. 


Contact National Treasury for further clarity on the process at 
csd@treasury.gov.za or 012 406 9222.


What happens on 1 September 
2015?


What will be required for 
suppliers to register?


How will the interim period 
work?


Who can be contacted for 
further information on the CSD?







Additional functionality


Auto verification of supplier information with SARS, CIPC etc


CSD Registration Process


Complete tax 
information


Complete bank 
account information


Complete 
address information


Complete 
contact information


Complete supplier
 identification information


Complete ownership 
information 


(if non-CIPC company)


Complete 
associations 
(if relevant)


Complete 
commodities 
information


Complete B-BBEE 
information 


(future phase)


Maintain 
users


Click on 
Submit


A CSD supplier number 
and unique security code


 is auto-generated
and communicated


Organs of state 
access verified CSD 


supplier information


Access the 
CSD site on 


www.csd.gov.za


Register a 
new CSD  
account


Receive an 
activation 


email and OTP


Activate 
account 


and enter OTP


Log in 
on the CSD


www.csd.gov.za


B-BBEE


Supplier self-registration


Supplier self-registers on the CSD
Supplier provides his CSD Supplier Number and Unique Security Code 
as well as any  other relevant documentation (not yet electronically 
verified by the CSD) to the department(s) or organs of state.


Interim Benefits/ Reduced administrative burden
•	 Supplier only captures registration information once (quality measures applied to ensure complete, accurate and up-to-date 


information) accessible by all spheres of government
•	 In-process electronic verification (i.e. tax, business registration and bank account check-digit and branch information) and in-process 


member/ director detail obtainment  - no paper copies required = reduced fraud


CSD Supplier Nr  | Supplier Unique Security Code | Relevant other documentation


Department(s) or organs of state use 
the  supplier number and unique 
security code to view/ print the verified 
supplier information from the CSD


Organs of state access the supplier 
information on the CSD


Interim Registration Process


Interim Process
•	 Interim process until organs of state access the supplier 


information on the CSD
•	 Replacement of paper-based registration form


1 April 20161 September 2015


1 2 3


TAX


View supplier 
overview 


information
View 


reports
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